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MEMORANDTUM %

October 11, 2000 %2}

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM:: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (ELLIOTT)QFV. C,'&%’
RE : DOCKET NO. 000962-TC - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC

SERVICE COMMISSION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO. 4202
ISSUED TO LINK TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. FOR VIOLATION OF
RULES 25-4.0161, F.A.C., REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES;
TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES, AND 25-24.520, E.A.C.,;
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS.

[ Sl |- PR

Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING
FINE, REQUIRING PAYMENT OF REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES, AND
REQUIRING INFORMATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH RULE 25-4.520, FLORIDA
ADMINISTRATIVE CODE, OR CANCELLING PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE to be

issued in the above-referenced docket. (Number of pages in order
- 5)
JAE/kmp
Attachment
cc: Division of Competitive Services (Isler)
i 0009620r.jae
l m Celt.
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Matilda Sanders QAR -~ C O
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2000 8:13 AM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Susan Howard

Subject: ORDERS TO BE ISSUED

The following orders have been moved to GCORDERS and are ready for issuance.

001131 - 0011310.frb
001128 - 0011280.frb
001111 - 0011110.frb
001039, 001056 - 0010390.frb
000968 - 000968a.frb
000962 - 000962co.jae
001520 - 001520.kmp
_000994~0009940.wdk




